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November 10, 1972

Mr. Kermit Geary
P. D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

Dear Mr. Geary:

This will confirm your reception of Radio Station
1071 kHz on Nov. 2, 1972 at 8:34 to 9:58 p.

Thank you very much for your reception report and
in our station.

Sincerely,

ROY H. PARK RADIO, INC.

W. K. Covington
Chief Engineer
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Our transmitter power output is 10,000 watts 24 hours a day.
However, due to the nature of our night directional antenna
the radiation toward your direction is less than 100 watts.
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